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The following shall be a part of RFP 2107.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1. I just want to know if the resulting contract will have renewal options.

Renewal options for what purpose?

In addition, do you have a budget for this project?

Please refer to Section 13.6 of the RFP.  The State does not wish to release any budget figures at this time.

2.	Just wanted to confirm that Business Intelligence/Data Warehouse Services will be a part of the 	replacement contract released through RFP 2107 and there will not be a separate solicitation for 	these services?

At this time we do not anticipate a separate solicitation for Business Intelligence/Date Warehouse services.

3.	Section 3.1.3:  We understand that State intends data warehouse / reporting component of 	NCSEAS to be based on existing data warehouse / reporting component.

	• Is the data populated into existing data warehouse using an ETL tool?  If so, what is the tool?
	
The data is populated using an ETL tool called “SAP Data Services”.  The tool is licensed by the State. 

	• What existing reports are being produced based on the data in the existing data warehouse?

We are using the SAP Business Objects reporting solution to produce reports using data in the data warehouse database, as well as data in the monthly, yearly, and quarterly databases.  We currently have a little over 100 reports hitting the monthly, quarterly, and yearly databases.  There are about 540 reports that are running against the data warehouse currently.  These 540 reports are a combination of department-wide Management and Operational reports, and individual users’ ad hoc reporting.

	• Is the existing data warehouse / reporting component available statewide?

The existing data warehouse houses DWSS data.  That said, the reporting component itself is statewide and the reporting component can connect to any database.  The ETL tool is available statewide.

4.	Section 5.3:  With respect to the Project Site, please specify number of state-provided staff 	including QA, IV&V, and PM contractors, to be housed at the project site and the 	corresponding expected duration.

Our NCSEAS Project Management Organization (PMOrg) Staffing Plan provides for 14 State/County staff that will be dedicated to the project fulltime beginning on September 1, 2017 and should be housed at the project site.  While a few of those staff are expected to begin ramping off of the project as early as September 2021, we expect them to continue working on the project at least 50% of their time, so they should be housed at the project site for the duration of the project.

Approximately twenty (20) additional State/County Subject Matter Experts (SMEs), program policy and support staff are expected to participate in various phases of the project.  However, we do not expect those staff to be stationed at the project site.

We estimate there will be fifteen (15) PMO and QA contract staff that will need to be housed at the project site.  The actual number of onsite PMO and QA contract staff may differ, however, based on the selected vendors’ proposals.  IV&V staff are only expected to be onsite occasionally, but will need to be accommodated at the project site as well.

In summary, the project site should accommodate fourteen (14) State/County staff and fifteen (15) to twenty (20) contract staff, in addition to the implementation vendor’s project team.

5.	Section 5.36.3:  In regard to the 5-page limit for each of the 38 subsections within Section 5, 	could this requirement be changed to a total 190 page limit overall, allowing some of the task-	level subsections to go beyond the 5 pages?
	
Yes, we will allow this change.

6.	Attachment O:  Can the State provide an interface inventory?

Below is a list of Nevada CSE new and existing interfaces:




7.	The agency makes it clear that the Nevada child support solution will be based on the CA Child Support Enforcement (CSE) System.  Would the agency consider leveraging the next generation CSE solution currently being deployed in Massachusetts?  This next generation CSE solution extends the CA solution, delivering the CA functions, and is upgraded with the current technology.

No, we will not consider another state’s system.  The feasibility study DWSS conducted, which concluded in early 2016, found that transferring California’s Child Support Enforcement (CSE) System is the most appropriate approach for replacing Nevada’s current CSE system.  This approach has been approved by the federal Office of Child Support Enforcement (OCSE).

We expect the selected vendor to modify and modernize the California system to meet Nevada’s requirements.  

8.	Page 35/Section 5.1.2:  The agency makes it clear that the Nevada child support solution will 	be based on the CA Child Support Enforcement (CSE) System and that it will be constructed 	with 	the unique goals and attributes of the Nevada child support constituents and 	stakeholders in mind.  Is it the agency’s intent to have a stakeholder from the County child 	support offices and district attorney's office be brought to Carson City to participate in the 	requirements and design sessions?  Or is the expectation that the implementation vendor travel 	to local child support 	agencies to solicit feedback on designs and other solution 	considerations?

It is our intention to include all of our stakeholders, including the County CSE offices, in the requirements and design sessions.  All requirements and design sessions will be conducted in Carson City.  Participants must be able to attend the sessions in person or via teleconference.

9.	Page 18/Section 3.1.3:  The RFP states that Nevada would replace its automated child support 	system by developing and implementing a solution based on California’s child support 	enforcement system except for the data warehouse/reporting component, which will instead be 	based on Nevada’s existing data warehouse/reporting component.  Will the agency provide 	additional detail regarding the capabilities of the existing Nevada data warehouse and reporting 	component (or confirm that this information will be available in the reference library)?  For 	example, how does the current legacy system integrate/interface/replicate data into this data 	warehouse?  Is it the expectation that the existing reporting capabilities in the data warehouse 	remain intact after accomplishing this integration with the new system?

Refer to the response to Question 3.

10.	Page 20/Section 3.2.2.4:  The CA Child Support Enforcement (CSE) System was engineered to 	interface with an outsourced SDU provider who has employed proprietary software for use in 	the initial payment identification and deposit processing functions.  Will the agency provide an 	overview of the current SDU functionality and how the CSE system is envisioned to operate 	with the SDU (or confirm that this information is available in the reference library)?  This will 	help define whether the new system, in order to meet the payment processing requirements 	needs to construct new payment processing, or whether it can leverage the data exchange 	interfaces that enable the California system to operate with an outsourced SDU provider.  

DWSS is in the process of onboarding a vendor to implement Informatix’ SDU solution.  We will make additional information available as soon as possible.

11.	The business references require that the vendor have experience "developing, designing, 	implementing and/or transferring a large scale application with public and/or private 	sectors".  Would the agency consider the CCSAS CSE project as a valid reference based on the 	qualifications of the ownership group of a more recently formed company, specifically the ones 	who were key personnel leading the development and implementation of the California system 	(i.e. Accenture and CGI former employees)?

Yes, the CCSAS project is a valid reference.

12.	The RFP requires a performance bond of 30% of the contract value, to be maintained from 10 	days after project start, through the duration of the contract and any extensions.  This 	requirement puts an extreme financial burden on potential bidders, and effectively precludes 	small- to medium-sized businesses as the prime contractor.  Would the State consider accepting 	an annual renewable bond form?  This would lessen the financial burden on potential bidders, 	and reduce overall cost to the State. 

We are not sure we understand your question.  The premium for the full bond amount is generally due on an annual basis.  If this does not fully answer your question, please submit a re-worded question by the next deadline.

13.	Section 3.1.2 refers to ancillary systems created by State and county organizations. 	Requirement “4.2.1 Sources of Legacy Data” in Attachment O refers to converting designated 	data from other ancillary data stores as identified by DWSS to the new system.  Can the State 	provide the following details for each of these ancillary systems?

NAWC: The Nevada Audit Worksheet Calculator was designed to facilitate child support case audits using data derived from NOMADS and state and county legacy systems.  Data that was manually entered or electronically converted from the legacy systems can be manipulated.  NOMADS data cannot be modified or deleted and is used for input and calculation purposes.  NAWC is located on the production server.

There are thirty-seven (37) NAWC tables with a total of 86,070,529 records, and below is a summary of how many records there are in each table.
  
	NAWC TABLE NAME
	RECORD COUNT

	NAWC_ADJUSTMENT
	86,465

	NAWC_ADJUSTMENT_NOTES
	86,484

	NAWC_AUDIT_NOTES
	124,594

	NAWC_AUDIT_PYMTS
	124,589

	NAWC_CODE_TABLE
	22

	NAWC_CST_WORKSHEET
	42,106,317

	NAWC_CVRSHT_NMB
	2

	NAWC_DCKT_ALCN
	19,416,924

	NAWC_DCKT_CVRSHT
	569,279

	NAWC_DCKT_NMB
	1

	NAWC_DSTRB_HRCHY
	0

	NAWC_EXCPTN_RQST
	4,071

	NAWC_EXCRQST_NOTES
	873

	NAWC_EXRQST_DNLRSN
	1

	NAWC_JUDGMENT
	57,365

	NAWC_JUDGMENT_NOTES
	657,365

	NAWC_JUDGMENT_SPLIT
	246,931

	NAWC_LEGACY_RTND
	1,932

	NAWC_NCP_DCKTS
	217,785

	NAWC_NCP_PYMTS
	12,946,735

	NAWC_NCP_PYMTSHT
	165,295

	NAWC_NCP_PYMTSHT2
	259

	NAWC_NEW_DCKTALCN
	0

	NAWC_NEW_DCKTS
	0

	NAWC_NOMADS_NOTES
	696

	NAWC_ONGOING
	1,033,454

	NAWC_ONGOING_NOTES
	1,033,454

	NAWC_PRVSN_ALCN
	2,224,772

	NAWC_PYMT_NOTES
	550,410

	NAWC_REFUND_INFO
	160

	NAWC_RTND_COLNS
	0

	NAWC_TANF
	3,125,443

	NAWC_TANF_NOTES
	18,305

	NAWC_TRACKING
	0

	NAWC_WAIVER
	335,274

	NAWC_WAIVER_NOTES
	335,272

	NAWC_WRKSHT_NOTES
	0

	
	86,070,529



COMPASS is a commercial off-the-shelf (COTS) document imaging, workflow and document generation system Developed by Northwoods® for the CSE program.  COMPASS uses FileNet as the content management engine.  COMPASS runs on SQL server.  We don’t know exactly number of tables or records since this is a third-party application.

QUICK is a browser-based application that allows an authorized user to view case data from another state in real time.  The total count for rows in the QUICK_AUDIT table is just under 50,000 rows.

We’re adding about 1200 rows per week, on average, to this table.

· Source of data – relational database or flat files?  If database, please confirm the database management system being used.

IBM DB2 Relational database.

· Approximate number of database tables/data sources to be converted to the new system.

NAWC 37 tables, QUICK 1 audit table.

· Type of data and approximate number of records stored in these systems.

 NAWC 86,070,529 records, QUICK 50,000 records.

14.	Page 4, Section 1:  Recognizing that the Feasibility Study vendor, selected California 	(CCSAS) as the transfer system, perhaps not knowing that it is being recognized Federally as a 	first generation system, is the state open to considering other options using second generation 	systems that have been built using economical and efficient means that have been proven in 	other States?  The California System's Financials are being extensively reengineered currently. 	The department has identified several severe deficiencies in this area, including reporting and 	accounting challenges.  Additionally, due to the almost complete lack of documentation, the 	State of California is undertaking an extensive documentation project for the California system. 	How does Nevada expect Vendors to address these challenges with the California System while 	transferring an undocumented system?  The Project Overview states the (CSEP) replacement 	system will be based upon the California system except for the data warehouse/reporting 	components.  As stated, the California system is a first generation system, which means many 	components are presently antiquated and very costly to maintain.  For example, the number of 	staff to maintain ratio, for two of the Gen 2 systems currently is 5:1, when compared to 	CCSAS.  Will DWSS consider a more cost effective, modern technology (generation two) 	proposal by a vendor that will solve all of the business needs and include additional 	enhancements, having  received various awards from the Federal and State Governments and 	will be less expensive to transfer, modify and maintain?

Refer to the response to Question 7.

15.	Page 4, Section 1:  Project Overview identifies the implementation timeline as 42 months with 	a projected start date of July 1, 2017, except Page 4 states September 1, 2017.  Which is the 	correct date?

Design, Development and Implementation (DD&I) and Independent Verification and Validation (IV&V) contract staff are scheduled to begin onboarding on September 1, 2017, although we anticipate onboarding select Project Management Office (PMO) and Quality Assurance (QA) contract staff as early as June 1, 2017.  

Has the Program secured funding for the project?  If not, does DWSS anticipate 	the start date being delayed due to funding approval from the Legislature, BOE or other 	approval bodies?  Which date is the actual target date?

Federal funding for this project has been approved and State funding is pending legislative approval.  As long as State funding is approved effective July 1, 2017, no delays are anticipated. 

16.	Pages 21-22, Section 3.3:  The Current Computing Environment identifies specific software, 	hardware, and/or applications DWSS currently uses.  Is DWSS open to considering compatible 	alternatives with proven operational efficiencies and cost effectiveness in areas where the 	current technology is antiquated and/or costly to maintain?

Yes.  However, the State prefers to leverage current investments in technology whenever possible.  If the proposed solution utilizes technology with which State staff is unfamiliar, we will consider it a risk.                                                                                                                                                              

17.	Pages 23-25, Sections 3.5 and 3.5.1.1:  Development Software, Central Project Repository, in 	these sections there are general terms referencing the need for the implementation contractor to 	provide numerous software licenses, which are required within this section.  Under Section 3.5 	it states, “The State will need eight (8) licenses”.  However, the various sub-sections within 	Section 3.5.1.1 mention different levels of staff required to have the same software.  For 	example, licenses for appropriate project staff, versus licenses for all project staff, versus 	licenses for program and other contracted staff (plus 16 licenses for deployment).  So, for 	clarification purposes, specific staff numbers are necessary to properly complete the costing 	proposal on these licenses.

In addition to the implementation vendor’s team, we estimate the following State, county and contract project staff will require software licenses, as appropriate based on the proposed solution:

	8 	Developers
	2 	Database Administrators
	3 	System Administrators
	3 	System Operations staff
	3 	Information Security staff
	25 	Testers
	20 	Subject Matter Experts
	6	Business Managers/Analysts
	4 	Project Management Office (PMO) staff
	2 	Requirements Coordinators	

18.	Page 28, Section 3.6.4:  This section addresses state project staff.  How many state staff will be 	assigned to the project?

See response to Question 4.

If there will be a phase-in of staff, by what date does the State anticipate being fully staffed?

All project designated State staff will be available to participate in the requirements and design sessions on the Project Start Date, as appropriate.  Numerous State staff are already engaged in project planning activities.

This is critical, because the state staff must approve the work of the vendor.  If there is insufficient staff, the project will bog down and completion goals will not be achievable.  This will be costly for everyone!

19.	Pages 33-34, Section 4.7:  The Requirements Matrix states that the Implementation Contractor 	must identify, for each of the system requirements identified in the Requirements Matrix, 	whether the requirement meets one of five conditions listed under Section 4.7.5, which follow: 
	
	S – Standard Function
	W – Workflow or System Configuration Required
	M – Modification Required
	F – Planned for Future Release
	C – Custom Design and Development
	N – Cannot Meet Requirement
	O – Other Software.

	F – Planned for Future Release:  Is it correct to assume that the State understands that F-	Planned for Future Release condition can best be understood by the vendor that currently is 	maintaining the California CSE and this provides an advantage to that vendor?  How would a 	general responder to this RFP know how the requirement will be satisfied by the system and 	when new releases will be available?

Condition ‘F’ doesn’t apply to California’s CSE system or to this project, as all requirements must be satisfied when the system goes live.  Condition “F” is hereby deleted from this RFP.

	N – Cannot Meet Requirement:  This condition means the proposed system will not satisfy the 	requirement.  The vendor must explain why the requirement cannot be satisfied.  There is a 	concern that the correct answer being “cannot meet requirement” could be associated with the 	proposed software being a generation one software solution.  The vendor might have a very 	comprehensive solution even though the proposed system cannot meet the requirement.  Thus, 	will the vendor have the opportunity to transition an “N” condition to a “C-Custom Design and 	Development” to the State?  If so, there needs to be a platform available within the Matrix to 	explain how this capability can be made available to the State?  Consideration should perhaps 	also be given in the costing section for such a change?

We expect the selected vendor to modify and modernize the California system to meet Nevada’s requirements.

20.	Page 39, Section 5.3.2.2:  The RFP, under sub-section “A”, states, “Identify a suitable, project 	site within Carson City and negotiate a lease.  Is it correct to assume that the only staff which 	will be housed at the project site will be implementation contractor staff?

See response to Question 4.

Also, under sub-section “E”, it requires conference rooms, private meeting spaces, and collaboration areas.  Is it the expectation of the State to utilize the conference rooms for State, other contractors, and 	implementation contractor staff for combined meeting purposes?

Yes.  Since the State’s core project team will be housed at the project site, we expect most project meetings (e.g. team meetings, requirements, and design sessions) will be held at the project site.  The availability of conference rooms at DWSS’ Central Office in Carson City is very limited.

If so, could the State estimate the largest number of staff that would be attending such a meeting for the purposes of 	estimating project site space requirements?

We estimate no more than thirty (30) staff will attend a meeting in person.  However, all conference rooms need to have video-conferencing capability.

Will state staff also have offices in this building?  If so we must know how many office spaces will be necessary for state staff, state contracted staff, IV&V, QA, PMO, and any other staffing that will occupy the project site.

See response to Question 4.

21.	Page 66, Section 5.28.2.5:  Will the State be providing data mapping documentation and 	assistance in data mapping for the conversion activities?

The State will provide guidance and system knowledge.  Primary responsibility for the data mapping and documentation belongs to the selected vendor.

Will the State and/or the contracted 	offices, assist in the manual data conversion effort?

The State will provide guidance and program knowledge.  Primary responsibility for the data conversion belongs to the selected vendor.  If the conversion requires extensive manual effort on the part of State staff, it will be considered a risk. 

What percentage of manual data conversion does the State anticipate is to the overall data conversion requirement? Also, would the manual conversion effort be statewide, or within specific offices?  If within specific offices, would the State identify the anticipated amount of manual conversion by office?

The amount of manual data conversion will depend on the solution.  We expect the proposed solution to minimize the amount of manual conversion required.

22.	Page 66, Section 5.28.2.1:  This section states “The Implementation Contractor must plan and coordinate all conversion activities, including all data currently in the DB2 database to include base, transactional, accounting and reporting tables as well as all documents stored in the FileNet repository.  What are the document names, designated use, and the number of documents currently maintained in the FileNet repository?

The attached document contains the document types.




Also, what is the monthly volume of documents stored each month into the FileNet repository, and how long are the documents stored there?

There are a total of 10,651,274 documents in the DAFS data store (i.e. COMPASS).

There were 737,518 documents deposited since 01/01/2016.

Unless otherwise requested, documents are kept indefinitely.  Retention policies are pending.

Is automated extraction possible in the FileNet system?

DWSS does not have a standard mechanism for automated extraction.  All previous automated extractions have been done through custom software written by outside consultants/contractors for a specific purpose.

23.	Page 109, Section 10:  The State has requested that the Vendor respond to the RFP with 	substantial detail on the plans and requirements.  We request that the State extend the submittal 	deadline by at least 4 weeks to allow us time to provide a high quality response that meets the 	State's expectations.

No.  Since we must meet legislative deadlines in order to secure State funding for this project, the deadline for submissions cannot be extended.



ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 2107.


Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	






	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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New and Existing Nevada CSE Interfaces.docx
List of Nevada CSE Interfaces—New and Existing



		Interface

		Direction

		Current / New

		Requirement Section

		Notes



		Outgoing Numident (Social Security Administration SSN verification) Interface

		O

		Current

		4.2.1

		 



		SDNH (State Directory of New Hires)

		I

		Current

		4.2.22

		 



		ESD Intercept - UIB

		I/O

		Current

		4.5.7

		Employment Security Division of the Department of Employment, Training and Rehabilitation (state employment/unemployment)



		ESD - Employment/Income Information

		I/O

		Current

		4.2.12

		 



		ESD - Employer information

		I

		Current

		4.2.12

		 



		Credit Bureau Interface - Enforcement

		O

		Current

		4.5.8

		 



		Credit Bureau Interface - Locate

		I/O

		New

		4.2.15

		 



		IV-A/IV-D (FAME to IV-D referrals) Interface - Referrals and Updates

		I/O

		Current

		4.1.1

4.1.26

4.2.18

4.4.5

4.6.17

		 



		Title XIX Referrals and Updates

		I/O

		Current

		4.1.1

4.1.27

4.2.19

4.4.6

4.5.10

		Medicaid eligibility is the responsibility of DWSS. Referrals are currently received as part of the IVA NOMADS component.



		DCFS (Division of Child and Family Services) Interface Referrals

		I/O

		Current

		4.1.1

4.1.28

4.2.20

4.4.7

		IV-E Agency.  This interface is a work item in progress, its functionality is not yet complete in NOMADS.



		CSLN (Child Support Lien Network)  Interface

		I/O

		Current

		4.5.16

		 



		Nevada Energy aka Sierra Pacific Power Interface

		I/O

		Current

		4.2.23

		 



		Nevada State Case Registry (SCR)

		O

		Current

		4.1.39

		 



		FCR (OCSE Federal Case Registry) Interface

		O

		Current

		4.1.41

4.2.9

		 



		FCR (OCSE Federal Case Registry)  Interface

		I

		Current

		4.1.41

4.2.9

		 



		FCR – FPLS (Federal Parent Locator Service)

		I

		Current

		4.1.41

4.2.9

		 



		FCR – NDNH (National Directory of New Hires) Interface

		I

		Current

		4.1.18

4.1.23

4.1.41

4.2.8

4.2.9

		 



		FCR – FIDM (Financial Institution Data Match) Interface

		I

		Current

		4.1.41

4.2.9, 

4.5.14

		 



		FCR – SVES (Social Security Admin. State Verification and Exchange System)

		I

		Current

		4.1.41

4.2.9

		 



		FCR - DMDC (Defense Manpower Data Center) Interface

		I

		Current

		4.1.41

4.2.9

4.5.10

		DEERS



		FCR – Insurance Match Interface

		I

		Current

		4.1.41

4.2.9

		 



		FCR - Proactive Match

		I

		New

		4.1.41

4.2.9

4.2.29

		 



		EWS - EV (Employer Verification) and IWO (Income Withholding) forms

		O

		Current

		4.5.3

4.8.4

		 



		Employer Portal - Enhanced 

		I/O

		New

		4.8.4

		 



		CSENet (Child Support Enforcement Network) Interface

		I/O

		Current

		4.1.29

4.2.7

4.2.9

4.4.9

4.4.14

4.4.17

4.5.1

		 



		EFT from Wells Fargo

		I

		Current

		4.6.7

4.6.11

		Interfaces with SCaDU's payment processing system as well.



		EFT from Paymentus

		I

		Current

		4.6.7

4.6.11

		Interfaces with SCaDU's payment processing system as well.



		EFT from Bank of America

		I

		Current

		4.6.7

4.6.11

		Interfaces with SCaDU's payment processing system as well.



		EFT from CyberSource

		I

		Current

		4.6.7

4.6.11

		Interfaces with SCaDU's payment processing system as well.



		EFT to CST/NCP/Employer

		O

		Current

		4.6.7

4.6.11

		Interfaces with SCaDU's payment processing system as well.



		DMV Locate

		I/O

		Current

		4.2.10

		 



		DMV - License Suspension

		I/O

		New

		4.5.11

		 



		OCSE - Federal Tax Offset/Passport Denial Certifications

		I/O

		Current

		4.5.4

4.5.13

4.5.15

		 



		EIWO

		I/O

		Current

		4.5.3

		 



		Professional/Occupational/Business Licensing Agencies

		I/O

		New

		4.2.25

4.5.11

		 



		Department of Wildlife - Locate

		I/O

		New

		4.2.11

		 



		Department of Wildlife - License Suspension

		I/O

		New

		4.5.11

		 



		Vital Statistics

		I/O

		Current

		4.2.13

4.3.5

		Through the ANSRS application



		SSA Intercept

		I/O

		New

		4.5.16

		 



		Court System(s)

		I/O

		New

		4.1.1

4.1.31

4.3.8

4.5.6

4.5.12

4.6.1

		 



		Department of Corrections

		I/O

		New

		4.2.14

		 



		Other corrections facilities (NIEM standard, etc).

		I/O

		New

		4.2.14

		 



		Data Warehouse

		O

		Current

		4.7.9

4.7.10

5.13.2

		 



		QUICK

		I/O

		Current

		4.8.3

		 



		US Postal Service - National Change of Address

		I/O

		New

		4.2.16

		 



		US Postal Service - Address Verification

		I/O

		New

		4.1.14

4.2.16

4.4.2

		 



		Customer Service Portal

		I/O

		New

		4.8.2

5.19

		 



		Interactive Voice Response (IVR)

		I/O

		Current

		4.8.1

5.19

		Currently outgoing only



		Department of Taxation - Locate

		I/O

		New

		4.2.17

		 



		General Assistance - Locate

		I/O

		New

		4.2.21

		 



		Financial Institution(s) - Locate

		I/O

		Current

		4.2.24

		FIDM Alliance contract



		Real and Personal Property Agency(ies)

		I/O

		New

		4.2.26

4.5.5

		 



		Tribal IV-D Agencies - Locate

		I/O

		New

		4.2.27

		 



		Food Assistance Program - Locate

		I/O

		Current

		4.2.28

		SNAP is part of NOMADS



		Unclaimed Property Division

		I/O

		New

		4.5.16

		 



		SCaDU

		I/O

		Current

		4.6.7

4.6.9

4.6.11

4.6.12

		 



		Disbursement Bank - Positive Pay File

		O

		New

		4.6.12

		 



		Disbursement Bank - Returned Transactions

		I

		New

		4.6.14
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		ReplacementDeposit		Replacement/Deposit

		FTI		FTI

		FTIArchiveDocs		FTI-Archive Docs
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		ObligationWorksheet		Obligation Worksheet

		FAXDECFaxCovertoCOforOrderFollowingChildDecl		FAXDEC - Fax Cover to CO for Order Following Child Decl
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		Delete		Delete
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		CLOENFENFClosureDismChecklist		CLOENF - ENF Closure Dism Checklist

		FIDDELFIDM425DelinquencyNotice		FIDDEL - FIDM 425 Delinquency Notice

		MERGESNOMADSMergeRequest		MERGES - NOMADS Merge Request

		InterofficeMemo		Interoffice Memo

		SignedCBCREQRequestforaCreditBalanceConference		Signed-CBCREQ - Request for a Credit Balance Conference

		CLORSCImmediateClosureChecklist		CLORSC - Immediate Closure Checklist

		CSERFCRequestforConference		CSERFC - Request for Conference
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		CLOESTEstabClosureDismChecklist		CLOEST - Estab Closure Dism Checklist

		REFMEDReferralforAccessVisitationMediationForm		REFMED - Referral for Access/Visitation/Mediation Form

		COPIESCopiesofDocumentsOrderedFrom		COPIES - Copies of Documents Ordered From

		IRREFLIRInvestigativeReferral		IRREFL - I&amp;R Investigative Referral

		CSEHSTProduceLatestCaseHistorySheet		CSEHST - Produce Latest Case History Sheet

		IVDSANCSEPSanctionRequest		IVDSAN - CSEP Sanction Request

		Investigations		Investigations

		INVDECRequesttoInvestigateforRealPropertyCheck		INVDEC - Request to Investigate for Real Property Check

		BWCSEBWNoMailMoneyCSReleasePetitioner		BWCSE - BW No Mail Money CS Release Petitioner

		BWSTNGBenchWarrantStatusChange		BWSTNG - Bench Warrant Status Change

		BWRECALLRecallBenchWarrant		BWRECALL - Recall Bench Warrant

		BWRCSAttySigned		BWRCS$ - Atty Signed

		BWNCTESgtStarrNoticeofBWSenttoNCP		BWNCTE - Sgt Starr Notice of BW Sent to NCP

		ArrestingOfficerSignedBenchWarrant		Bench Warrant - Arresting Officer Signed

		JudgeSignedBenchWarrant		Bench Warrant - Judge Signed

		BWINVNotifiedInvestigBenchWarrantPaidToday		BW$INV - Notified Investig Bench Warrant Paid Today

		BWCOVRCoverSheetforTranstoJailFillJudgeandDate		BWCOVR - Cover Sheet for Trans to Jail (Fill Judge and Date)

		BWLCTEBenchWarrantLocateRequest		BWLCTE - Bench Warrant Locate Request

		BWTFRMBWActionFormCompletedFiletoFileRoom		BWTFRM - BW Action Form Completed (File to File Room)

		Financial		Financial

		CSRCPTCashReceipt		CSRCPT - Cash Receipt

		ReturnedNCPFinancialStatement		Returned NCP Financial Statement

		CRBLAPCreditBalLettertoAbsentParent		CRBLAP - Credit Bal Letter to Absent Parent

		WarrantAffidavitGeneralandForged		Warrant Affidavit-General and Forged

		FIDN02FIDM425NCPNoticeofSeizureinMultipleCases		FIDN02 - FIDM 425 NCP Notice of Seizure in Multiple Cases

		ADJMOAdjustmentMemotoCollections		ADJ$MO - Adjustment Memo to Collections

		NCPFinancialStatement		NCP Financial Statement

		Bankruptcy		Bankruptcy

		EX4150NOMADSDistributionExceptionRequestMemo		EX4150 - NOMADS Distribution Exception Request Memo

		FIDN01FIDM425NoticeofSeizure		FIDN01 - FIDM 425 Notice of Seizure

		DTTSNVCertificateofArrears		DTTSNV - Certificate of Arrears

		FIDMINInstructionstoSheriff		FIDMIN - Instructions to Sheriff

		PAYOFFPayoffLetterFaxed		PAYOFF - Payoff Letter Faxed

		CRBLCNCreditBalLettertoCSTNCPwithRFHFormIncl		CRBLCN - Credit Bal Letter to CST-NCP with RFH Form Incl

		AUDSUMAuditSummarySheet		AUDSUM - Audit Summary Sheet

		Medical		Medical

		NMSNHINatlMedSptNoticeHealthInsAttachment		NMSNHI - Natl Med Spt Notice Health Ins Attachment

		NMSNRLNMSNRecallLetter		NMSNRL - NMSN Recall Letter

		CSTNCUCustodianNevadaCheckupLetter		CSTNCU - Custodian Nevada Check-up Letter

		NMSNPBNatlMedSuptNoticePtB		NMSNPB - Natl Med Supt Notice Pt B

		MIICSTMedicalandHealthInsuranceInformationForm		MIICST - Medical and Health Insurance Information Form

		MEDINFLetterNotifyingCSTthatNCPhasProvidedHI		MEDINF - Letter Notifying CST that NCP has Provided HI

		MEDATTHealthInsuranceAttachment		MEDATT - Health Insurance Attachment

		NMSNPANatlMedSuptNoticePtA		NMSNPA - Natl Med Supt Notice Pt A

		MEDNP1LettertoNCPRequestingInsuranceInfo		MEDNP1 - Letter to NCP Requesting Insurance Info

		MEDCS1LettertoCSTRequestingInsuranceInfo		MEDCS1 - Letter to CST Requesting Insurance Info

		LegalDocumentsNonOrder		Legal Documents (Non-Order)

		AFD1PGSinglePageAffidavitDrawnUp		AFD1PG - Single Page Affidavit Drawn Up

		DJ042EAffidavitofDefault		DJO42E - Default Judgement and Order

		PCRTMLCertificateofMailingPetitionerOnly		PCRTML - Certificate of Mailing - Petitioner Only

		JudgeSignedAFD42E		AFD42E - Judge Signed

		CertificateofMailing		Certificate of Mailing

		NF0008AffidavitinSupportofEstablishingPaternity		NF0008 - Affidavit in Support of Establishing Paternity

		AFMAILAffidavitofMailingDone		AFMAIL - Affidavit of Mailing Done

		NOHAIMNoticeofHearingfor42M42Aand42ICases		NOHAIM - Notice of Hearing for 42M 42A and 42I Cases

		AttySignedTELNO2		TELNO2 - Atty Signed

		NOTOUCNoticePetitionerofProposedOrderuponConsent		NOTOUC - Notice Petitioner of Proposed Order upon Consent

		AOSBMMServicebyMailtoModify		AOSBMM - Service by Mail to Modify

		ServicePackets		Service Packets

		NOIROPNoitoReopen		NOIROP - Noi to Reopen

		RCRDERRecordersCoverSheet		RCRDER - Recorders Cover Sheet

		IN483EServiceofProcessforEnforcement		IN483E - Service of Process for Enforcement

		RegistrationStatements		Registration Statements

		DJO42EFiled		DJO42E - Filed

		FIDREQFIDMReqforHearingDuetoAccountSeizure		FIDREQ - FIDM Req for Hearing Due to Account Seizure

		IN483MServiceofProcessforModification		IN483M - Service of Process for Modification

		CourtMinutes		Court Minutes

		REQJMTRequestforHearingArrearage		REQJMT - Request for Hearing Arrearage

		VACMEMRequesttoVacCourtDate		VACMEM - Request to Vac Court Date

		PORRCTRequestforLicenseSuspensionHearing		PORRCT - Request for License Suspension Hearing

		NAF		NAF

		NAF42INoticeandFindingforEnforcement		NAF42I - Notice and Finding for Enforcement

		UnfiledNAF		NAF - Notice and Finding Unfiled

		NAF42DNAFforMultipleChildrenSomePATSomeNot		NAF42D - NAF for Multiple Children Some PATSome Not

		FiledNoticeandFindingsNAF		NAF - Notice and Finding Filed

		NAF42MNoticeandFindingtoModify		NAF42M - Notice and Finding to Modify

		NAF42PNoticeofFindingDoneperNRS425		NAF42P - Notice of Finding Done per NRS 425

		NAF42ENoticeofFindingDoneperNRS425		NAF42E - Notice of Finding Done per NRS 425

		N425FNRS425toGetRAssignedforFatherFiling		N425F# - NRS425 to Get R# Assigned for Father Filing

		NAF425NoticeofFindingDoneperNRS426		NAF425 - Notice of Finding Done per NRS 426

		NoticeandFinding		Notice and Finding

		AttySignedNAF42M		NAF42M - Atty Signed

		FiledNAF42M		NAF42M - Filed

		SignedPreServiceNotificationLetter		Signed Pre Service Notification Letter

		PreServiceNotificationLetter		Pre Service Notification Letter

		RELJMTReleaseJgmtonClosedDismCase		RELJMT - Release Jgmt on Closed-Dism Case

		DJO42EJudgeSigned		DJO42E - Judge Signed

		QUASBWMotiontoQuashBWPrepared		QUASBW - Motion to Quash BW Prepared

		LegalArchiveDocs		Legal - Archive Docs

		MOTMODNoticeofMotiontoModify		MOTMOD - Notice of Motion to Modify

		AttySignedMOTMOD		MOTMOD - Atty Signed

		SUBPNASubpoenaRegularorDucesTecum		SUBPNA - Subpoena Regular or Duces Tecum

		ASIGCLPrepareAssignmentofClaimforNCPSignature		ASIGCL - Prepare Assignment of Claim for NCP Signature

		NEVCDVChangeofVenuetoOtherNVCounty		NEVCDV - Change of Venue to Other NV County

		BenchWarrant		Bench Warrant

		LglGeneticTesting		Lgl Genetic Testing

		GTOSCOSCtoCompleteGT		GTOSC - OSC to Complete GT

		GTADMDAdministrativeGTOrderforNCPorNCPCSTCHD		GTADMD - Administrative GT Order for NCP or NCP-CST-CHD

		GTMOT2MtnforExclofNCPasBiolFathNoFutCTDT		GTMOT2 - Mtn for Excl of NCP as Biol Fath (No Fut CT DT)

		GTAOSCAffidavitinSupportofOSCforGT		GTAOSC - Affidavit in Support of OSC for GT

		GTMOT1MotionforExclofRespasBiolFatherVACCTDT		GTMOT1 - Motion for Excl of Resp as Biol Father (VAC CT DT)

		GeneticTestResults		Genetic Test Results

		GTADMCAdministrativeGTOrderforCSTCHD		GTADMC - Administrative GT Order for CST-CHD

		CVRSHTCivilCoverSheet		CVRSHT - Civil Cover Sheet

		AOSBMOServicebyMailtoEstablishObligation		AOSBMO - Service by Mail to Establish Obligation

		AttySignedNOHAIM		NOHAIM - Atty Signed

		NF0009RegistrationStatement		NF0009 - Registration Statement

		CSERFHRequestforHearing		CSERFH - Request for Hearing

		SB4830ServiceCoverSheetforSubpoenas		SB4830 - Service Cover Sheet for Subpoenas

		CSDISMCaseDismissed		CSDISM - Case Dismissed

		FiledServicePacketDeclarationofService		Filed Service Packet Declaration of Service

		GENTSTGeneralTestimony		GENTST - General Testimony

		FiledNOHAIM		NOHAIM - Filed

		DLSREPDLSRepaymentAgreement		DLSREP - DLS Repayment Agreement

		FiledMOTMOD		MOTMOD - Filed

		AFD2PGMultiPageAffidavitDrawnUp		AFD2PG - Multi Page Affidavit Drawn Up

		NOHCSEFiled		NOHCSE - Filed

		RND425NRS425togetRAssigned		RND425 - NRS 425 to get R# Assigned

		CostofLivingAdjustmentCOLA		Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA)

		DISMOJOJURCaseNoLongerBeingEnforcedinClarkCo		DISMOJ - OJUR Case No Longer Being Enforced in Clark Co

		UtilitiesSubpoena		Utilities Subpoena

		NCPORDNoticeofEntryofOrderJudgement		NCPORD - Notice of Entry of Order Judgement

		AFD42EDeclarationofDefaultfor425EstabCase		AFD42E - Declaration of Default for 425 Estab Case

		COPYOF		COPYOF

		ACPSRVAcceptanceofServicePrinted		ACPSRV - Acceptance of Service Printed

		SignedCSCINVContemptShowCause		CSCINV - Contempt Show Cause Signed

		AFDCSCDeclarationtoAccompanyCSC		AFDCSC - Declaration to Accompany CSC

		CSTWVDCSTDeclarationtoWaiveSupportMedEnforcement		CSTWVD - CST Declaration to Waive Support &amp; Med Enforcement

		CSENOINoticeofIntentUnderNRS425Printed		CSENOI - Notice of Intent Under NRS425 Printed

		CSTReturnedNOTOUC		CST Returned NOTOUC

		TELNO2NoticeTeleHearingTwoParty		TELNO2 - Notice Tele Hearing Two Party

		NOHCSENoticeofHearingforNRS425ActionSent		NOHCSE - Notice of Hearing for NRS425 Action Sent

		TELNOHNoticeTelephoneHearingbeingRescheduled		TELNOH - Notice Telephone Hearing being Rescheduled

		NOTNOHNoticeofHearingMailedtoRespondent		NOTNOH - Notice of Hearing Mailed to Respondent

		AFFJUDDeclarationofDefault		AFFJUD - Declaration of Default

		AFDSRVPrintedAffidavitofService		AFDSRV - Printed Affidavit of Service

		NOHCNGNoticeofChangedCourtLocationtoCSTNCPAtty		NOHCNG - Notice of Changed Court Location to CST-NCP-Atty

		AFD42EDeclarationofDefaultSigned		AFD42E - Declaration of Default Signed

		AttySignedNOHCSE		NOHCSE - Atty Signed

		IN483OServiceofProcesstoEstablishObligation		IN483O - Service of Process to Establish Obligation

		DJO42EDefaultOrderMasterSigned		DJO42E - Default Order Master Signed

		FVI		FVI

		FVIAFCAffidforFamilyViolenceDoneforCSTtoSign		FVIAFC - Affid for Family Violence Done for CST to Sign

		FVIXAPExParteAppltoDeputyDAwithFile		FVIXAP - Ex Parte Appl to Deputy DA with File

		FVIAFNNCPAffidinsupportofDomesticViolenceHold		FVIAFN - NCP Affid in support of Domestic Violence Hold

		FVILegalDocuments		FVI Legal Documents

		FiledTELNO2		TELNO2 - Filed

		NEMRECNoticeofEntryofMastersRecommendation		NEMREC - Notice of Entry of Masters Recommendation

		FiledNCPORDOrderEntry		NCPORD - Order Entry Filed

		CSCEMPCSCPrintedforNCPsEmployerReWW		CSCEMP - CSC Printed for NCPs Employer Re WW

		RequestforHearingorConference		Request for Hearing or Conference

		ReturnedFIDREQ		Returned FIDREQ

		ReleaseofJudgementorLien		Release of Judgement or Lien

		REQCRTRequestforCourtContinuedDate		REQCRT - Request for Court-Continued Date

		NOTCESClerksLegalNoticetoCeaseCurrentSupport		NOTCES - Clerks Legal Notice to Cease Current Support

		CSTWAVCSTAffidavittoWaiveSupportMedEnforcement		CSTWAV - CST Affidavit to Waive Support &amp; Med Enforcement

		CSCINVContemptShowCauseSenttoInvestigtoServe		CSCINV - Contempt Show Cause Sent to Investig to Serve

		DJO425Default425JOSentforHMJudgeSignature		ls

		MOT2SLMotiontoSeal		MOT2SL - Motion to Seal

		SATJMTSatisfactionofJudgementPrinted		SATJMT - Satisfaction of Judgement Printed

		PETEMPPetitionCSCfoeNCPsEmployerReWW		PETEMP - Petition &amp; CSC foe NCPs Employer Re WW

		CS4830ContemptServicePackagemadeupforInvestigators		CS4830 - Contempt Service Package made up for Investigators

		Demographics		Demographics

		BirthCertificateVitalStatsBirthDetails		Birth Certificate/Vital Stats/Birth Details

		MarriageLicense		Marriage License

		AcknowledgementofPaternityDeclofAffidavit		Acknowledgement of Paternity (Decl of Affidavit)

		SSNCard		SSN Card

		AffidavitinSupportofEstablishingPaternityASEP		Affidavit in Support of Establishing Paternity (ASEP)

		DemographicsArchiveDocs		Demographics - Archive Docs

		DriversLicense		Drivers License

		ReturnedASEP		Returned ASEP

		PATDECDeclarationofPaternity		PATDEC - Declaration of Paternity

		OtherArchived		Other - Archived

		OtherArchivedDocuments		Other Archived Documents

		Orders		Orders

		SupportOrders		Support Orders

		MastersReccomendation		Masters Reccomendation

		JudgeSignedCONSNT		CONSNT - Judge Signed Orders Upon Consent

		MastersFiledMROJFINDING		MROJ - Masters Filed (FINDING)

		FINDNGMROandFindings		FINDNG - MRO and Findings

		OrdersArchiveDocs		Orders - Archive Docs

		RELCUSOrderReleasingRespondentfromCustody		RELCUS - Order Releasing Respondent from Custody

		CCNSNTOrderUponConsent		CCNSNT - Order Upon Consent

		OrderUponStipulation		Order Upon Stipulation

		CONSNTOrderUponConsent		CONSNT - Order Upon Consent

		FiledOrdersOnObjection		Filed Orders On Objection

		MastersUnfiledMROJFINDNG		MROJ - Masters Unfiled (FINDING)

		AttorneySignedOrdersUponConsentCONSNT		CONSNT - Atty Signed Orders Upon Consent

		DivorceDecree		Divorce Decree

		JudgeSignedARRJUD		ARRJUD - Judge Signed

		UnfiledCourtOrder		Unfiled Court Order

		RAAPPLApplicationforReviewandAdjustments		RAAPPL - Application for Review and Adjustments

		TRANS1NewUIFSAPetition		TRANS1 - New UIFSA Petition

		IVAReferralForm2906		IV-A Referral - Form 2906

		ApplicationforReviewandAdjustment		Application for Review and Adjustment

		RAAPPCCustodiansReviewAdjustmentApplication		RAAPPC - Custodians Review &amp; Adjustment Application

		RAAPPNNonCustodialParentReviewAdjustmentApplication		RAAPPN - Non-Custodial Parent Review &amp; Adjustment Application

		STMPSOStatementofPriorSupportOrders		STMPSO - Statement of Prior Support Orders

		Transmittal1andUniformSupportPetition		Transmittal #1 and Uniform Support Petition

		CompletedRAAPPNNCPReviewAdjustmentApplication		Completed RAAPPN - NCP Review &amp; Adjustment Application

		ApplicationforChildSupportServicesForm4000EC		Application for Child Support Services Form 4000 - EC

		ACKLTRFirstAcknowledgrmentofLocalPetitioner		ACKLTR - First Acknowledgrment of Local Petitioner

		TRANS1OUTNewUIFSATransmittalSentto		TRANS1OUT - New UIFSA Transmittal Sent to

		REOPENCSTRequesttoReopenCase		REOPEN - CST Request to Reopen Case

		NonCustodialParentForm2907		Non-Custodial Parent - Form 2907

		CompletedRAAPPCCustodiansReviewAdjustmentApplication		Completed RAAPPC - Custodians Review &amp; Adjustment Application

		DirectDeposit		Direct Deposit

		CancellationLetter		Cancellation Letter

		DirectDepositCorrespondence		Direct Deposit Correspondence

		NoBankVerification		No Bank Verification

		DirectDepositApplication		Direct Deposit Application

		Verifications		Verifications

		VERYPOVerifyAddress		VERYPO - Verify Address

		LOCLTROnceaYearLocateLettertoCST		LOCLTR - Once a Year Locate Letter to CST

		CSTINFRequestforSSNsDOBonCSTChildren		CSTINF - Request for SSNs &amp; DOB on CST/Child(ren)

		SSAREQRequestforChildsSSBenefitInfo		SSAREQ - Request for Childs SS Benefit Info

		VEREMPCountyEmployerVerificationDoneonOnePage		VEREMP - County Employer Verification Done on One Page

		LOCFRMNCPLocateInformationForm		LOCFRM - NCP Locate Information Form

		VEROJROJUREmancipationInquiryLetter		VEROJR - OJUR Emancipation Inquiry Letter

		NSWADDAddnlInformationRequestedfromCST		NSWADD - Addnl Information Requested from CST

		VCSTPOPostalVerificationonCST		VCSTPO - Postal Verification on CST

		CF0487EmploymentandMedicalInsuranceVerification		CF0487 - Employment and Medical Insurance Verification

		ConferenceCourtHearingCorrespondence		Conference/Court/Hearing Correspondence

		ServiceProcessCorrespondence		Service Process Correspondence

		GeneticTesting		Genetic Testing

		GeneticTestingRequest		Genetic Testing Request

		GTAPPCGenetictestappointmentletterCSTandchildren		GTAPPC - Genetic test appointment letter CST and children

		GeneticTestingCorrespondence		Genetic Testing Correspondence

		GTAPPGeneticTestingAppointment		GTAPP - Genetic Testing Appointment

		INVMEMMemotoInvestigRe		INVMEM - Memo to Investig Re

		OutgoingCSTCorrespondence		Outgoing CST Correspondence

		AMEND2SecondrequesttoCSTtocompleteamendpaperwork		AMEND2 - Second request to CST to complete amend paperwork

		ADDLTRLettertoCSTforinfotoaddchild		ADDLTR - Letter to CST for info to add child

		LettertoCSTReGoodCause		Letter to CST Re Good Cause

		GeneralOutgoingCSTCorrespondence		General Outgoing CST Correspondence

		CSTLettertoConformtoOrder		CST Letter to Conform to Order

		AMEND1FirstrequesttoCSTtocompleteamendpaperwork		AMEND1 - First request to CST to complete amend paperwork

		EmployerCorrespondence		Employer Correspondence

		ApprovalorDenialCorrespondence		Approval or Denial Correspondence

		ApprovalDenialLetters		Approval/Denial Letters

		IncomingCorrespondence		Incoming Correspondence

		CustomerInquiryForm		Customer Inquiry Form

		CustomerComplaintForm		Customer Complaint Form

		CSTComplaints		CST Complaints

		CompletedADDLTRForCSTtoADDaChild		Completed ADDLTR  For CST to ADD a Child

		ClientRequestforClosure		Client Request for Closure

		DocumentsFromPAOIVAIVEDCFS		Documents From PAO IV-A IV-E (DCFS)

		IncomingCustomerInquiry		Incoming Customer Inquiry

		NCPComplaints		NCP Complaints

		OutgoingCorrespondenceAgencyMultipleParties		Outgoing Correspondence (Agency, Multiple Parties)

		GeneralOutgoingCorrespondence		General Outgoing Correspondence

		EarlyIntervention		Early Intervention

		REVNOTNoticePetitionerandRespondentofreviewdateset		REVNOT - Notice Petitioner and Respondent of review date set

		OutgoingNCPCorrespondence		Outgoing NCP Correspondence

		ORDPOIOrderforProductionofInmatefromJail		ORDPOI - Order for Production of Inmate from Jail

		CHGPYEOrderChangingPayee		CHGPYE - Order Changing Payee

		OrderUponConsent		Order Upon Consent

		FinalOrdersUponConsentCONSNT		CONSNT - Final Orders Upon Consent

		DefaultOrder		Default Order

		PaymentRelatedCorrespondence		Payment Related Correspondence

		IncorrectAddressLetter		Incorrect Address Letter

		ReturnedCheckLetter		Returned Check Letter

		NoPersonalCheckLetter		No Personal Check Letter

		AdditionalPaymentRelatedCorrespondence		Additional Payment Related Correspondence

		AttorneyNotes		Attorney Notes

		CFTPRPCourtPrepWorksheet		CFTPRP - Court Prep Worksheet

		CourtPrepDataEntrySheet		Court Prep - Data Entry Sheet

		CourtNotesReportorCaseHistoryCommentSheet		Court Notes Report or Case History Comment Sheet

		AttorneyNotesArchiveDocs		Attorney Notes-Archive Docs

		IntakeApplications		Intake/Applications

		CLOINTIntakeCaseClosureChecklist		CLOINT - Intake Case Closure Checklist

		RequestfoBirthCertificate		Request for Birth Certificate

		EVR425WageVerificationRequestSenttoEmployer		EVR425 - Wage Verification Request Sent to Employer

		VERANCVerifyChildEmancipation		VERANC - Verify Child Emancipation

		BCRLOGAmendedBirthCertificateLog		BCRLOG - Amended Birth Certificate Log

		EMPNCPRequesttoLastKnownEmployerforAddress		EMPNCP - Request to Last Known Employer for Address

		Correspondence		Correspondence

		FVICorrespondence		FVI Correspondence

		DriversLicenseSuspension		Drivers License Suspension

		DLSDMVNotifiedDMVtosuspendNCPdriverslicense		DLSDMV - Notified DMV to suspend NCP drivers license

		DLSNOINoticeofintenttosuspendlicense		DLSNOI - Notice of intent to suspend license

		DriversLicenseSuspensionCorrespondence		Drivers License Suspension Correspondence

		CompletedCustomerInquiry		Completed Customer Inquiry

		INVLTRInvestFormforServiceNotice		INVLTR - Invest Form for Service Notice

		CaseConflict		Case Conflict

		CaseConflictCorrespondence		Case Conflict Correspondence

		CourtHearingCorrespondence		Court/Hearing Correspondence

		NRQMODMailedModApplicationatRespRequest		NRQMOD - Mailed Mod Application at Resp Request

		PRENAFLettertoNCPPriortoNAFService		PRENAF - Letter to NCP Prior to NAF Service

		LT45DALate45daylettertoNCPAttorney		LT45DA - Late45 day letter to NCP/Attorney

		NOTMRINoticeofmastersreportsent		NOTMRI - Notice of masters report sent

		NOTDEFNoticeofmastersdefaultsenttoNCP		NOTDEF - Notice of masters default sent to NCP

		IWLSUMIWnoticeforlumpsumpayment		IWLSUM - IW notice for lump sum payment

		GeneralOutgoingNCPCorrespondence		General Outgoing NCP Correspondence

		NOTINTNoticeofintentltrsenttorespondent		NOTINT - Notice of intent ltr sent to respondent

		NCPLettertoConformtoOrder		NCP Letter to Conform to Order

		IWNLTRNoticeofimmediateincomewithholding		IWNLTR - Notice of immediate income withholding

		R2PMEDNoticetoRespondenttoProvideHealthInsCoverage		R2PMED - Notice to Respondent to Provide Health Ins. Coverage

		MailedCopyOfOrdertoNCPCSTOJLH		- Mailed Copy Of Order to NCP-CST-OJ (LH)

		OutgoingOJURCorrespondence		Outgoing OJUR Correspondence

		GeneralOutgoingOJURCorrespondence		General Outgoing OJUR Correspondence

		Trans3RequestforAssistanceDiscoverySenttoOJUR		Trans3 - Request for Assistance Discovery Sent to OJUR

		TRANS2Secondrequestforupdateoraddnldetails		TRANS2 - Second request for update or addnl details

		LocateFaxRequest		Locate Fax Request

		PATADDReqforAddnlInfotoEstablishPaternity		PATADD - Req for Addnl Info to Establish Paternity

		PATADIRequestforInformationandDocuments		PATADI - Request for Information and Documents

		ORDLTRMailedCopyofOrdertoNCPCSTOJLH		ORDLTR - Mailed Copy of Order to NCP-CST-OJ (LH)
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